Fatma El Sheshtawy

WordPress Developer

Highly motivated and professional Web Designer with over 3 years of experience providing high-level designs to many companies. Proficient in design software and coding languages. I excel in translating client visions into compelling web designs, staying current with industry trends.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree in computers and Information Sciences - IT Department

Mansoura University 2019 - 2023

INTERNSHIPS

Information Technology Institute(ITI)

Intensive Code Camp-Software Engineering

Nov 2023 - Mar 2024

-WordPress -HTML&CSS
-HTML&CSS -JavaScript
-PHP - C,C++
-Operating Systems -MySQL

-Networking - Software Testing

CCIC, Mansoura University

Startups and Marketing training course

Information Technology Institute(ITI)

CCNA - Help Desk (Summer Training)

EXPERIENCE

El-Safwa Company - Mansoura
 2019

Worked as a tele sales employer (medical products).

 Soft Zone Company - Mansoura 2020

Worked as a data entry specialist

• Khadimati Company - Saudi Arabia

2021 - 2023

worked as a WordPress Developer and Google Ads Specialist using google for a website

• Engaz Media Company - Cairo

2024 - Now

Working as a WordPress Developer

CONTACT

Maadi, Cairo +201028634288 info@fatmaelsheshtawy.com www.fatmaelsheshtawy.com

SKILLS

Interpersonal:

Communication | Presentation | Time Management | Team Working | Adaptability | Social Awareness

Technical:

Content Management Systems
(CMS) | Responsive
Design | SEO Basics | Performance
Optimization |
| Web Hosting | E-commerce
Integration | Computer
Science Background

Languages:

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Intermediate)

CERTIFICATES

- Online course of Microsoft Excel from Beginner to Advanced level (in English).
- Online course in marketing using Google AdWords.
- Certificate of completion a free online course Data Structures in C

RECENT PROJECTS

https://diarak.net/ https://vanguardproperty-eg.com/ https://smartservice.sa/ https://smartmedical.sa/

https://creaticacounsel.com/ https://ahmedelramlawy.com/

https://alaghowan.com/

https://forbed-online.com/

https://naiflawyer.com/

https://mithaqinternational.com/